
. . _ _ . _ . , _ _ . . . . . . . . . . . . -

[ . , s. , ,

-.
'e :.;

r
,.

- y , ) 9 1990
f

- URF0:GRK
Docket No. 40-89034

g

MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-8903

FROM:' Gary R. Konwinski
Project Manager'

- SUBJECT: MEETING WITH HOME5 FAKE ON GROUND-WATER ISSUES

: DATE: July 12,-1990
-

Participants: Fred Kraft, Homestake-
Terry.Danni, Homestake
Mark Hiles, Homestake-

: George Hoffman, Homestake Consultant

Ramon Hall, Director, URF0
.

<
,

Gary Konwinski, Project Manager, URF0
Pete O rcia, Project Manager, URF0

meeting was held on July. 12,-1990, in-the-URFO-LSummary of Discussions: .2

conference room to discuss point of complinace well locations at the Homestake
Mill. Numerous telephone calls and letters had been written on the subject of
the proper locations for point of compliance wells. Due to this,_a meeting was

-scheduled to discuss' siting options. Homestake contends that the active and
-inactive' tailings impoundments, as well.as the brine evaporation ponds,
-represent a disposaliarea and should have point of compliance wells established
that' monitor the combined-affects'of these disposal sites. -Homestake was

: informed:that NRC policy requires that point of compliance wells.be; established
,,

Lat the downgradient toe of the reclaimed outslope for-each' unit. Due to this,
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compliance points are necessary for each disposal' area. Licensing-action will-'

be undertaken that establishes appropriate point of compliance well locations,
" consistent with NRC policy.,

Gary R. Konwinski
Project Manager
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